SASHWAT TECHNOCRATS LIMITED

Regd. Office: Office No.14, First Floor, Plumber House, 557, J.S.S. Road, Chira Bazar, Mumbai-400002

CIN No.: L24220MH1975PLC018682 E-Mail Id.: sashwat.technocrats@gmail.com
Contact No.:22016021/22016031

Date: 05.09.2025

To,

The Manager,

Department of Corporate Services,
BSE Limited,

Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400001.

Scrip Code: 506313
Scrip Name: SASHWAT

Dear Sir,

Sub : Intimation of Annual General Meeting and Book Closure pursuant to Regulation
42 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

This is to inform that the 49t Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on
Tuesday 30th September 2025 at 12.00 p.m. at the Registered Office of the Company situated
at Office No. 14, First Floor, Plumber House, 557, ].5.S. Road, Chira Bazar, Mumbai - 400002.

It is further informed that in compliance with Regulation 42 of SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015, the Register of Members and the Share Transfer
Books of the Company will be closed from 24th September, 2025 to 30th September 2025 (both
days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.

Kindly take the same on record.

Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,
For Sashwat Technocrats Limited
Prakhar — prokim sonoonk

H Date: 2025.09.05
Slng h Ta un k 18:08:45 +05'30'

Prakhar Singh Taunk
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Encl: Notice of AGM


mailto:sashwat.technocrats@gmail.com

ANNUAL REPORT

FINANCIAL YEAR 2024-25

SASHWAT TECHNOCRATS LIMITED




SASHWAT TECHNOCRATS LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2024-25

BOARD OF DIRECTORS & KMPs:

Mr. Rohit Shantilal Doshi - Director

Mr. Manish Krishna Murari Jakhalia —  Director

Ms. Shatabdi Suresh Jadhav -~ Director

Mr. Akshar Jagdish Patel - Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
( From 27.02.2020 to 13.05.2024)

Mr. Prakhar Singh Taunk —  Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

(From 01.06.2024)

ADDRESS OF REGISTERED OFFICE:

Office No. 14, First Floor, Plumber House, 557, J.8.S. Road,
Chira Bazar, Mumbai — 400002
Email-sashwat.technocrats@gmail.com

Contact Number- 022-22016021/ 22016031

CIN: L24220MHI1975PLCO18682
ISIN: INE789D01014

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

S AR A & Associates, Chartered Accountants
202, 2"Floor, May Building,

297/299/301, Princess Street,

Near Marine Lines Flyover, Mumbai- 400002
Contact Number- 022-45227200

REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS:

Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited

9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate, J.R. Boricha Marg,

Opp. Kasturba Hospital, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai — 400011
Tel No.: 022-3199 8810/ 49614132

INDEX
| Sr. No. | Particulars Page No
I Notice L [-18
) Directors’ Report & Annexure 19-36
3 Independent Auditor’s Report on Financial Statements _37-50 i
4 Financial Statements 51-62




SASHWAT TECHNOCRATS LIMITED
Annual Report - 2024-25

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 49" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members of
Sashwat Technocrats Limited will be held on Tuesday, 30th September 2025, at 12:00 PM
at the registered office of the Company at Office No. 14, First Floor, Plumber House, 557,
J.5.5. Road, Chira Bazar, Mumbai - 400002 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the
Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 together with the Reports of
the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon;

(g

To consider and approve the appointment of Mr. Rohit Doshi (DIN 03065137) as a
director, who retires by rotation and being eligible has offered himself for re-
appointment as Director;

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Mr. Rohit Doshi (DIN 03065137) who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible,
offers himself for re-appointment, be and is hereby reappointed as a Director of the company,
liable to retire by rotation.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3, Appointment of Secretarial Auditors

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Section 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thercunder, CS Manisha Chindarkar, Company
Secretaries (Peer Review N0.2920/2023), be and is hereby appointed as the Secretarial
Auditor of the Company, to carry out Secretarial Audit for consecutive 5 years, i.e. from the
FY. 2025-26 to FY. 2029-30, on such remuneration including out of pocket expenses and
other expenses as may be mutually agreed by and between the Board of Directors and the
Auditor;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT to give effect to above resolution, the Board of Directors of
the Company be and is hereby authorised for and on behalf of the Company to take all
necessary steps and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things which may deem necessary
in this behalf”.




Registered Office Address
Office No.14, First Floor,
Plumber House, 557, J.S.S. Road
Chira Bazar, Mumbai - 400002

Place: Mumbai
Date: 05.09.2025

»
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By order of the Board of Directors
For Sashwat Technocrats Limited

Sd/-
Prakhar Singh Taunk
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
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NOTES:

L.

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 setting

out material facts concerning the business under Item No. 3 of the accompanying Notice,
1s annexed hereto.

Attendance Slip, Proxy Form, Ballot Form and Route map showing direction of the venue
of the meeting are annexed to this Notice.

(a) A member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend and vote in the meeting instead of himself’herself and the proxy need not be
member of the Company.

(b) A person appointed as proxy shall act as a proxy on behalf of such Member or
number of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than
ten percent of the total Share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A Member
holding more than ten percent of the total Share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for
any other person or Shareholder.

In pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013,
representatives of the body corporate (i.e., other than individuals / HUF, NRI, etc.) are
required to send a scanned certified copy (PDF / JPG Format) of their Board Resolution
or governing body’s Resolution / Authorisation, authorising their representative to attend
the AGM on their behalf and to vote through remote e-voting, to the Scrutiniser through
e~-mail mani4.chindarkar@@gmail.com with a copy marked to
Sashwat. technocrats@email.com.

Additional information, pursuant to Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, in respect of the Directors seeking re-
appointment at the Annual General Meeting, is furnished as an Annexure | to the Notice.

All documents referred to in the accompanying notice are open for inspection at the
registered office of the Company on all working days, except Saturdays and Sunday
during business hours.

Members are requested to bring the Notice of the meeting along with the Attendance slip
with them duly filled in and hand over the same at the entrance.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed
from 24.09.2025 to 30.09.2025 (both days inclusive).

CS Manisha Chindarkar, Company Secretary (Peer Review No. 2920/2023) appointed
as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process (including the Ballot Form received
from the Members who do not have access to the e-voting process) in a fair and
transparent manner.

Members who do not have access to e-voting facility may send duly completed Ballot
Form (enclosed with the Annual Report) so as to reach the Scrutinizer appointed by the
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Board of Directors of the Company, CS Manisha Chindarkar, Company Secretary
(Peer Review No. 2920/2023) at email id manid4.chindarkar@gmail.com, not later than
05.00 p.m. on 29.09.2025.  Ballot Forms received thereafter will be treated as invalid.
A Member can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either through e-voting or by
Ballot. If a Member casts votes by both modes, then voting done through e-voting
shall prevail and Ballot shall be treated as invalid.

The Scrutinizer shall immediately after the conelusion of voting at the Annual General
Meeting, first count the votes at the Annual General Meeting, thereafter unblock the
votes cast through e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the
employment of the Company and make, not later than 48 hours of conclusion of the
Meeting, a Consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or
against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing who shall
countersign the same.

The results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the
company’s  website  http://sashwattechnocrats.com/.  The same  will be
communicated to the BSE Limited, where the Shares of the Company are listed.

Members are requested to dematerialize their Shareholding to eliminate all the risks
associated with the physical Shares and for ease in portfolio management.

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the
order of names will be entitled to vote.

Members holding shares in same/identical name(s) are requested to apply for
consolidation of such folio & relevant Share certificates.

Members are requested to notify any correction /change in their name /address including
Pin Code number immediately to the Company’s Registrar, Purva Sharegistry (India)
Private Limited. In the event of non — availability of Members latest address either in
the Company’s records or in Depository Participant’s records, Members are likely to
miss notice and other valuable correspondence sent by the Company.

Members are requested to kindly mention their Folio Number/ Client ID Number (in
case of demat Shares) in all their correspondence with the Company’s Registrar to
enable prompt reply to their queries.

In terms of the amended Regulation 40(1) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, except in case of
transmission or transposition, requests for effecting transfer of securities of listed
companies shall not be processed unless the securities are held in dematerialised form
with a Depository. In view of the above, members holding shares in physical form are
requested to consider converting their holdings to dematerialised form. Members can
contact the Company or Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agent, for assistance in this
regard.

16. As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is

available for the Members in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not
yet registered their nomination are requested to register the same by submitting Form No.
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SH-13. The said forms are available on the website of RTA i.e. Purva Sharegistry (India)
Pvt. Ltd. on https://purvashare.com/fag.

The Members are requested to submit the said details to their depository participants
(*DPs”) in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and to Registrar & Share
Transfer Agent (R & T A) in case the shares are held by them in physical form.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market.
Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN
to the Depository Participant with whom they are maintaining their demat account,
Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Registrars
and Transfer Agents, Purva Share Registry (India) Private Limited.

Any person, who acquires Shares of the Company and becomes a Member of the
Company after dispatch of the notice and holding Shares as of the cut-off date of
23.09.2025 may contact to the Company’s Registrar, Purva Sharegistry (India) Private
Limited.

Members desirous of obtaining any information on the Accounts and Operations of the
Company or Clarifications on the Annual Report are requested to write written queries to
the Company at least one week before the mecting so as to enable the company to
compile the information and provide replies at the meeting.

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April
13, 2020, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company
at http://sashwattechnocrats.com/. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of
the Stock Exchange i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com. The AGM Notice is also
disseminated on the website of Purva (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility
and e-voting system during the AGM) i.e. https://evoting.purvashare.com

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and
Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations
2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May
05, 2020, the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect
of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered
into an agreement with Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited (Purva) for facilitating
voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of
casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the
date of the AGM will be provided by Purva Sharegsitry (India) Private Limited.
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THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING:

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual
shareholders holding shaies in demat mode.

Step 2 : Access through PURVA e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in
physical mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.

The voting period begins on 26.09.2025 at 09:00 AM and ends on 29.09.2025 at 05:00
PM. During this period shareholders” of the Company, holding shares either in physical
form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 23.09.2025 may cast their vote
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by PURVA for voting thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to
vote at the meeting venue.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated
09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required
to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’
resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non-
institutional shareholders/retail shareholders 1s at a negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility
to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance
of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation,
it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a
single login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/
Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote
without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless
authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting
process.

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual
shareholders holding shares in demat mode.

In terms of SEBI eircular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated Deeember
9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies. Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to

update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-
Voting facility.
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Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual
shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below:

Type
shareholders

Login Method

Individual
Shareholders
holding
securities in
Demat mode
with CDSL
Depository

l.

2.

-
3.

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login
through their existing user id and password. Option will be made
available to reach e-Voting page without any further
authentication. The users to login to Easi / Easiest are requested to
visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon &
New System Myeasi Tab.

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the
e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in
progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking
the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of
the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during
the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access
the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can
visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
avatlable at cdsl website www.cdslindia.com and click on login &
New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option.

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by

providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting

link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will

authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile &

Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful

authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where

the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the
_system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual
Shareholders
holding
securities in
demat mode
with NSDL
Depository

[} If you are already registered for NSDI. [DeAS facility, please visit

the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: hitps://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is
launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login”
which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open.
You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After
successtul authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting
services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services
and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-
directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period.

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to

register is available at https:/eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register
Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/Secure Web/IdeasDirectReg jsp

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing

the following URL: https://Awww.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a |
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4)

5)

Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will
open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit
demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDIL Depository site
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-
Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period.

Sharcholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App
“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned
below for seamless votmg expeuence

NSDL Mahile App is ovallabls on

i App Store & Google Play
:E]é:;,;fli]_ %; ;:g’}
| !
Mﬁ % el
?:% O fEann |
For OTP based login you can click

on https://eservices.nsdl.com/Secure Web/evoting/evotingloein.jsp.
You will have to enter your 8-digit DP ID,8-digit Client Id, PAN
No., Verification code and generate OTP. Enter the OTP received
on registered email id/mobile number and click on login. After
successful authentication, you. will be redirected to NSDL
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click
on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you
will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining
virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Individual
Shareholders
(holding

securities in

demat
login
their
Depository
Participants
(DP)

mode)
through

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat
account through your Depository Participant registered with
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. Afier Successful login, you
will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting
option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site
after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting
feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider
name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User [D/ Password are advised to

use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.
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Helpdesk for Individual Sharcholders holding securities in demat mode for any

technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

| Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can
securities in Demat mode with contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at
CDSL helpdesk.evotingf@edslindia.com or contact at toll free

no. 1800 22 55 33

Tlndividual Shareholders holding

NSDL evoting@nsdl.com or call at ; 022 - 4886 7000 and

022 - 2499 7000

Step 2 : Access through PURVA e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in
physical mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.,

(1)

D)

2)

3)

4)

Login method for e-Voting for shareholders other than individual shareholders
holding in Demat form & physical shareholders.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website
https://evoting.purvashare.com.

Click on “Shareholder/Member” module.

Now enter your User ID:

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP [D followed by 8 Digits Client [D,

¢. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter EVENT Number
followed by Folio Number registered with the company. For example if folio
number is 001*** and EVENT is 8 then user [D is 8001 ***

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com
or www.evoting.nsdl.com and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your
existing password is to be used.

5) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

Members facing any technical issue in login can |
securities in Demat mode with contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at

and Physical Form

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than individua

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numéﬁc *PAN issued by Income Tax

Department (Applicable for both demat sharcholders as well as physical

shareholders).

e Shaceholders who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence

| number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA.

Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format)
Bank Details | as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to

; OR Date of | login.
| Birth (DOB) | @ If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company,

please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details
| field as mentioned in instruction (v).

|
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After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT® tab.

Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen.

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-
voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVENT NO. for the relevant Sashwat Technocrats Limited on which you
choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the
same the option “YES/NO/ABSTAIN” for voting. Select the option YES or NO or
ABSTAIN as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution,
option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution and option ABSTAIN implies
that you are not voting either for or against the Resolution.

Click on the “NOTICE FILE LINK” if you wish to view the Notice.

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”,
else to change your vote, click on *CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to
modify your vote,

Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians — Remote Voting

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and
Custodians are required to log on to https://evoting.purvashare.com and register
themselves in the “Custodians / Mutual Fund” module.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity
should be emailed to evoting@purvashare.com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin
login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for
which they wish to vote on.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they
have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in
the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

Alternatively, Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board
Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly
authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the
Company at the email address sashwat.technocratsf@gmail.com. if they have voted
from individual tab and not uploaded same in the Purva e-voting system for the
scrutinizer to verify the same.
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PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE
NOT REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES,

l.

For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by
email to Company - Sashwat.technocrats’@gmail.com. /RTA email id
Support@Purvashare.com.

For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective
Depository Participant (DP).

. For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with your

respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting through
Depository.

If you have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting from the Purva e-Voting System, you
can write an email to evoting{@purvashare.com or contact at 022-49614132 and 022-
35220056.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to
Ms. Deepali Dhuri, Compliance Officer, Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited, Unit No.
9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate, J. R. Boricha Marg, Lower Pare] (East), Mumbai - 400011 or
send an email to evoting{@purvashare.com or contact at 022- 022-49614132 and 022-
35220056.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, given
hereunder sets out all material facts relating to the special business mentioned in the
accompanying Notice dated 05.09.2025.

Item No.3: Appointment of Secretarial Auditor for a period of five years:

The Board of Directors has recommended the appointment of CS Manish Chindarkar,
Practicing Company Secretary, (Peer review Certificate No.: 2920/2023), as the Secretarial
Auditor of the Company, pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Section 204 of the
Companies Act,2013 and rules made thereunder to carry out Secretarial Audit for consecutive
5 years, i.e. from the FY, 2025-26 to FY. 2029-30.

Written consent of the Secretarial Auditors and confirmation to the effect that they are
eligible and not disqualified to be appointed as the Auditors of the Company in the terms of
the provisions of the Listing Regulations, the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made
thereunder is obtained.

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any
way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Resolution
No.3 of the Notice.

The. Board of Directors recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Resolution No. 3 of
the Notice for approval by the Shareholders.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Sashwat Technocrats Limited

Sd/-
Prakhar Singh Taunk
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Registered Office Address
Office No. 14, First Floor,
Plumber House, 557, J.S.8. Road,
Chira Bazar, Mumbai - 400002

Place: Mumbai
Date: 05.09.2025
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Annexure 1
Ordinary Business Item No. 2:
Details of Directors seeking appointment /re-appointment Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial
Standard 2 on General Meetings SS-2.

DIN ' 03065137
Name of the Director | Rohit Doshi
I Age 7 _ k_S'”/ Years )
Date of Appointment / re-appointment ' Reappointment as Director liable to retire by |
rotation at the Annual General Meeting to be

held on 10.09.2025

Qualification 7 - IUraduatxon
Expertise in Specific Functional Area Mr. Rohit Doshi has more than 31 years of
__ | business experience.

Disclosure of Relationships between Director | NA

[nter-se.

Remuneration Last drawn (including sitting !NA
| fees, if any)

Remuneration proposed to be pald NA
| Executive & Non-ExecutjfBirector _; 7| Non __Lﬁ:cutwe Director
| Promoter Group / Promoter I Yes
@ependent Director ) No N
Other Directorships Singhal Merchandise (India)  Private
Limited - Promoter

Member of
Audit Committee
Nonunation & Remuneration Committee
, - Stakeholder Relatjionship Committee
' No. of shares held in the Company including | NIL
shareholding as beneficial owner.

| Chairman/Member of Committees of the
Boards of which he is a Director

Listed Companies from which resigned from ‘ NIL
past three years.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Sashwat Technocrats Limited

Sd/-

Place: Mumbai Prakhar Singh Taunk
Date: 05.09.2025 (Company Secretary & Compliance Officer)
13
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SASHWAT TECHNOCRATS LIMITED
CIN: L24220MH1975PLC018682
Registered Off Add: Office No. 14, 1* Floor, Plumber House, 557, J.S.S. Road, Chira Bazar,
Mumbai - 400002
Tel No.: 022 22016021/22016031, E Mail Id — sashwat.technocrats@gmail.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP
49" Annual General Meeting on 30.09.2025

| Regd. Folio/D.P. ID & Client ID

Name and Address of the
Shareholder

Joint Shareholder(s)

No. of Shares Held

| I e —_— B e

1 /We hereby record my/our presence at the 49" Annual General Meeting of the Members of
Sashwat Technocrats Limited to be held at the registered office of the Company situated at
Office No. 14, 1* Floor, Plumber House, 557, J.S.S. Road, Chira Bazar, Mumbai — 400002
on 30" September 2025 at 12:00 PM.

Please complete the Folio/ DP ID-Client 1D No. and name, sign this Attendance Slip in the
below mentioned table and hand it over at the attendance verification counter at the entrance
of the meeting Hall.

I | - I —

Member’s  Folio/DP 1D/ | I\Em_t)el"s/!_;l'ox;yrs name  in ‘ Meniber’s/ Pfoixy’s Signature |
Client 1D No. block letters

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS

Electrontc Voting Event | User ID | Password/PIN ‘
Number B | |
|

The voting period starts at 26'" September 2025 at 09.00 a.m. and ends on 29" September
2025 at 05.00 p.m. The voting module will be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter.
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SASHWAT TECHNOCRATS LIMITED
CIN: L24220MI1975PL.C018682
Registered Off Add: Office No.14, 1* Floor, Plumber House, 557, J.8.S. Road, Chira Bazar,
Mumbai - 400002
Tel No.: 022 22016021/22016031, E Mail Id — sashwat.technocrats@gmail.com

FORM NO.MGT-11
PROXY FORM

Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

' Name of the Member(s):

Registered Address:

Email ID:
Folio No /DP ID Client ID No.:

[/We, being the Member (s) of ... il Shares of the above named
Company, hereby appoint

--or failing him/her

2 NAMIE. oo oo e e E-mail
O Address: —--mmmmmm s

3. NEAMIE: oo oo e e E-mail

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 49
Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on 30" September 2025 at 12:00 PM. at
the Registered Office of the Company at Office No. 14, Eirst Floor, Plumber House, 557,
J.8.S. Road, Chira Bazar, Mumbai — 400002 and at any adjournment thereof.

*[/We wish my above proxy (ies) to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below:

15



SASHWAT TECHNOCRATS LIMITED
Annual Report - 2024-25

Resolution Description ' For | Against
No.

Ordinary Business

I To receive, consider, approve and adopt the
Audited Financial Statements of the Company for
the financial year ended on March 31, 2025
together with the Reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon: B

2 To consider and approve the appointment of Mr.
Rohit Doshi (DIN 03065137) as a director, who
retires by rotation and being eligible has offered
himself for re-appointment as Director. |

| 3 Special Business

Appointment of Secretarial Auditor for a period
of consecutive 5 years. l
e — I

Signed this....

Signature of Shareholder

Affix Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

* Please put a (V) in the appropriate column against the Resolutions indicated in the Box.
Alternatively, you may mention the number of Shares in the appropriate column in respect of
which you would like your proxy to vote. If you leave all the columns blank against any or all
the Resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks

appropriate.
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SASHWAT TECHNOCRATS LIMITED
CIN: L24220MH1975PLC018682
Registered Off Add: Office No.14, I* Floor, Plumber House, 557, J.S.S. Road, Chira Bazar,
Mumbai - 400002
Tel No.: 022 22016021/22016031, E Mail 1d - sashwat.technocrats@gmail.com

BALLOT FORM
49™Annual General Meeting on 30" September 2025

Name(s) of the Member(s):
Address:

Folio No./ DPID No. and Client ID:
Number of Equity Share(s) held:

I/We hereby exercise my/our vote in respect of the following Resolution(s) to be passed at
the 48th Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on 30" September 2025 at
12:00 PM at the registered office of the Company at Office No. 14, 1 Floor, Plumber House,
557, J.S.S. Road, Chira Bazar, Mumbai - 400002, in respect of businesses as stated in the
Notice dated 05.09.2025 by conveying my/our assent or dissent to the said Resolution(s) by
placing the tick (V) mark at the box against the respective matters:

Item rDescnption No. of | I/We I/We dissent

No. Equity | assent to | the
Shares | the .
held Resolution Resolution

(FOR) (AGAINST)

dl'ﬂrltilrlley Business_ ]

] To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Audited Financial l

Statements of the Company for the financial year ended on ’
March 31, 2025 together with the Reports of the Board of

L Directors and Auditors thereon; o .

2 To consider and approve the appointment of Mr. Rohit Doshi it

(DIN 03065137) as a direclor, who retires by rotation and

being eligible has offered himself for re-appointment as |

Director. |

3 Special Business
Appointment of Secretarial Auditor for a period of consecutive

five vears - \

Place: B
Date:

Signature of the Member

INSTRUCTIONS:

L. A Member desiring to exercise vote by ballot form may complete this ballot form and send it to the
Scrutinizer., appointed by the Board of Directers of the Company at email id:
manid.chindarkar@email.com viz. C§ Manisha Chindarkar, Practicing Company Secretary

2. In case of Shares held by companies, trusts, societies eic., the duly completed batlot form should be

accompanied by a certified true copy of Board Resolution/Authority.

Unsigned/ Incomptete ballot forms will be rejected.

A Member need not cast all the votes in the same way.

Duly completed baliot form should reach the Scrutinizer not later than 5.00 p.m. on 29.09.2025

The Scrutinizer’s decision on the validity of a ballot form will be final.

oo W
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members,
Sashwat Technocrats Limited

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting the 49" Annual Report of the Company on the
business and operations of the Company together with the Audited Financial Statements for
the financial year ended March 31, 2025.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:
The Company’s performance during the financial year ended March 31, 2025 as

compared to the previous financial year is summarized below:
~ (Amountin Rs,)

\ Particulars [ Amount
| ] ] 2024-25 | 2023-24
' Sales & other Income 352705 19,46,247

] Less: Expenditure

_ 951346 | 9.16,299
Less: Exceptional ltems

Profit/(Loss) before tax (5,99,121) 10,29,948
Less: Tax Expenses - (224)
Other Comprehensive Income . - -
Profit/(Loss) after tax ‘ (5,99,121) 10,29,724

2. OPERATIONS

The total income for the year under review was Rs. 3,52,225/- as compared to Rs.
19,46,247/- in the previous year. The Company has incurred loss of Rs. 5,99,121/-
as compared to a profit of Rs. 10,29,725/- in the previous year.

3. DIVIDEND
Your Directors have not recommended any dividend for the financial year 2024-25.

4. SHARE CAPITAL
The paid up equity capital as on March 31, 2025 was Rs.30,62,330/- (Rupees Thirty
Lakhs Sixty two Thousand Three Hundred and Thirty Only). There was no public
Issue, right issue, bonus issue or preferential issue etc. during the year. The
Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights, sweat equity shares
nor has it granted any stock options.

3. CHANGES IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

There has been no change in the nature of the business of your Company.
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AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES

Yours directors do not recommend transfer of any amount 1o the reserves.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 for
the Financial year 2024-25.

Form DPT 3 - Reporting of amount not considered as deposit for FY 2024-25 filed by
the company on 26.06.2025.

LOAN FROM DIRECTORS

During the year under review, the company did not borrow any amount from the
directors or relative of the directors.

COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD

The present composition of the Board of the Company is as follows:

Sr. | Name of Director Designation Category
No.
] Mr. Rohit Doshi Chairman / Promoter & Non-Executive
Director Director
|2 Mr. Manish Jakhalia Director Non-Executive Director |
L} Ms. Shatabdi Suresh | Additional Non-Executive Woman W
Jadhav Director LDirector

There were no changes in the composition of the Board of Directors during the period
under review.

In accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and as per Articles of
Association of the Company, Mr. Rohit Doshi, Director of the Company is liable to
retire by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and has offered himself
for re-appointment and the Board recommends his re-appointment.

Based on the confirmations received from Directors, none of the Directors
disqualified under Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 — Annexure 2.

There were no resignations of Directors [rom the Board of Directors of the Company
during the financial year under review.
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Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Prakhar Singh Taunk, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer appointed
w.ef. 01.06.2024 in place of Mr. Akshar Jagdish Patel, Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer who resigned due to his personal reason w.e.f. 13" May 2024.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

During the Financial Year, Nine Board Meetings were held on 14.05.2024,
24.05.2024, 01.06.2024, 05.07.2024, 12.08.2024, 23.09.2024, 11.11.2024, 07.02.2025

and 06.03.2025. The maximum gap between any two meetings was not more than
120 days.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

1) Audit Committee

In terms of section 177(2) read with section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 18(1) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, the Company constituted Audit
Committee. The Audit Committee has been constituted to evaluate and oversee
financial reporting processes, review the financial statements, quarterly,
Quarterly/annual financial results, adequacy of internal control systems, discussions
with the Auditors on any significant findings, etc.

a. Composition of the Audit Committee
Name of Member Designation
Mr. Rohit Doshi Chairman | Non-Executive Director
Mr. Manish Jakhalia Member Non-Executive Director
Ms. Shatabdi Suresh Member | Non - Executive Woman Director
Jadhav e
b. Meetings of the Audit Committee

During the year, Four Audit Committee Meetings were held on 24.05.2024,
12.08.2024, 11.11.2024 and 07.02.2025

2) Nomination & Remuneration Committee

In accordance with Section 178 of the Act read along with the applicable Rules
thereto and Regulation 19 of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligation and Disclosures Requirements) (Amendments) Regulations, 2018, the
Board has a “Nomination and Remuneration Committee” to review and (o
recommend the remuneration payable to the Executive Directors and Senior
Management of the Company.
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a. Composition of the Committee

Name of Member | Designation Executive, Non — Executive /

o e 1 Independent
| Mr. Rohit Doshi | Chairman Non-Executive Director
Mr. Manish Jakhalia ' Member N Non — Executive Director
Ms. Shatabdi Suresh I Member f Non - Executive Woman Director
| Jadhav e e
b. Mectings of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee

D

uring the financial year 2024-25, the Nomination & Remuneration Committee

(N&RC) met two times on 14.05.2024 and 01.06.2024,

The Remuneration Policy of the Company envisages as follows:

1.

B

3)

Remuneration to Directors. Key Managerial Personnel and senior management
involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term
performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.
Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a Director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the
remuneration of the Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees;
Formulation of criteria for evatuation of Independent Directors and the Board;
Devising a policy on Board diversity;

Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be
appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and
recommend to the Board their appointment and removal.

Stakeholders Relationship Committee

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee constituted specifically to look into the redressal of
the grievances of the security holders of the Company.

a. Composition of the Committee:
l Name of Member { Desi;gnation Executive, Non — Executive /
] e || __Independent ]
J Mr. Rohit Doshi Chairman Non-Executive Director
— -—— | — S | -
Mr. Manish Jakhalia | Member Non — Executive Director
| Ms. Shatabdi Suresh | ‘Member | Non — Executive Woman Director_
Jadhav -
b. Meetings of the Committee:

During the year, one meeting were held of the Committee on 24.05.2024,
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DECLARATION BY THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Since the company is in the process of appointment of independent directors,
independence criteria by the Independent director is not given

BOARD EVALUATION

The Company has devised a Policy for performance evaluation of Independent
Directors, Board, Committees and other individual Directors. The Nomination and
Remuneration Committee of the Board is entrusted with the responsibility in respect of
the same. The Committee studies the practices prevalent in the industry and advises the
Board with respect to evaluation of Board members. On the basis of the
recommendations of the Committee, the Board carries an evaluation of its own
performance and that of its Committees and individual Directors.

REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES

No remuneration patd to any Directors except sitting fees during the year under
review. As required under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(2) and
5(3) of the Companies {(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014, there are no employee falling under the above category, thus no
information is given in the report — Annexure 3

During the year, the company has paid remuneration of Rs.3,25,000/- to the
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In compliance to the requirements of Section 134 (3) (¢) of the Companies Act, 2013,
your Directors confirm that:

a. The Company has followed the applicable accounting standards in the
preparation of the Annual Accounts and there has been no matenal departure.
b. That the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them

consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
at the end of the financial year and of the Loss of the Company for that period.

C. That the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other Irregularities.

d. That the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

€. That the Directors had laid down internal financial control which are adequate
and were operating elfcctively;

f. That the Direclors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with

provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.
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STATUTORY AUDITOR

Mfs. IMT & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN 104167W) were appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Company, for a term of five years, at the Annual General
Meeting held on 02" August, 2024 and their term is expiring in the conclusion of the
53" Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2029. They have confirmed that
they are not disqualified as Auditors of the Company.

EXPLANATION(S) / COMMENT(S) TO QUALIFICATIONS,
RESERVATIONS, ADVERSE REMARKS & DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE
STATUTORY AUDITORS:

The Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditors” Report are self-
explanatory and do not call for any further comments except non-appointment of
Internal  Auditor. The Auditors” Report docs not contain any qualiftcation,
reservation. adverse remark or disclaimer.

With regard to the appointment of Internal Auditor, company is in process of
appointing Internal Auditor.

DETAILS OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITOR

During the Financial Year 2024-25, the Statutory Auditors have not reported any
incident of fraud to the Board of Directors of the Company pursuant to provisions of
Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013.

APPOINTMENT OF COST AUDITOR:

The provision of section 148 of the Act relating to Appointment of cost auditor are
not applicable to the Company.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

During the Financial Year 2024-25, the Company was not required to maintain any
cost records.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR
In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under,
Manisha Chindarkar (M.No. A46479), Practicing Company Secretary appointed as

Secretarial Auditor of the Company. The Secretarial Audit Report issued attached
herewith as “Annexure 17
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Sr. | Qualification by the Secretarial Auditor E Managements reply/ |
_No. | clarification
] The Company has not appointed Internal | The Company is in process of
Auditors appointment of Internal Auditor.

2 The Company does not have proper | The Company is in process of

composition of the Key Managerial | appointment of such number of
Personnel i.e. Managing Director/Whole ' Directors so as to make the
Time Director or Chief Executive Officer ' composition of Board and
& Chief Finance Officer in the Company. | committees in accordance with
Hence, the company is Active Non- | the applicable rules and

Compliant as per the MCA website regulations.

3 | The Company does not have optimum | The Company is in process of
combination of Board of Directors | appointment of Independent

| including Independent Directors.  Directors
4 Audit Committee — not having independent = The Company is in process of
directors appointment of Independent
Directors

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

Your Company has put in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to
the financial statements commensurate with the size and nature of operations of the
Company except Company has not appointed Internal Auditor and such internal
financial control over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,
2025 as per Annexure ‘B’ to the Financial statement of the company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) INITIATIVES

In pursuance of the provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the CSR
provisions are not applicable to your Company.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to section 134(3)a) and section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, a copy
of the annual return is placed on the website of the Company and can be accessed at
http://sashwattechnocrats.com’

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
(IF ANY)

Your Company has no subsidiary Company, Joint Ventures or Associate Companies
during the year under review.
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGOINGS

Particulars required to be furnished by the Companies as per Rule 8 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, are as follows:

A. RULE 8 SUB-RULE 3 (A) PERTAINING TO CONSERVATION OF
ENERGY

The activities carried out by your Company are not energy intensive. Hence, no step
for Conservation of Energy is required to be taken by the Company. However,
Energy Conservation continues to be an area of high priority for the Company.
Constant attention is given to the cost effective use of energy in all operations.

B. SUB-RULE 3 (B) PERTAINING TO TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Technology absorption is not applicable to the Company. However, it is to be noted
that the Company strives to upgrade and update its technology in order to provide
better services to all its stakeholders.

C. RULE 8 SUB-RULE 3 (C) PERTAINING TO FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

There are no Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo during the Financial Year 24-25.
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The transactions entered with Related Parties during the financtal year 2024-2025
were on an arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course of business and the
provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not attracted. Further,
during the year under review, there are no materially significant related party
transactions, which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at
large. Accordingly, the disclosure required under Section 134(3)(h) of the Act read
with Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in Form AOC-2 is not
applicable to the Company.

The company have paid Director Sitting Fees of Rs,25,000/- to the Director for
attending the meeting during the year under review.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS
During the year under review. there has been no significant and material order passed

by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and
company’s operations in future.
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RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company’s risk management framework identifies and evaluates all the risks that
the organization faces such as strategic, financial, credit, market, liquidity, security,
property, legal, regulatory, reputational and other risks. The Company recognizes that
these risks need to be managed and mitigated to protect its shareholders and other
stakeholders, to achieve its business objectives and enable sustainable growth. The
risk framework is aimed at effectively mitigating the Company’s various business and
operational risks, through strategic actions. Risk management is integral part of our
critical business activities, functions and processes. The risks are reviewed for the
change in the nature and extent of the major risks identified since the last assessment.
It also provides control measures for risks and future action plans. The Company
believes that the overall risk exposure of present and future risks remains within risk
capacity.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTELS OR INVESTMENTS

The particulars of loans, guarantees or investments made during the Financial Year
2024-25, if any, have been disclosed in the notes attached to and forming part of the
Financial Statements of the Company prepared for the Financial Year ended March
31, 2025, as per the provisions of Section 186 and Section 134(3)(g) of the
Companies Act, 2013,

DETAILS OF INVESTOR’S GRIEVANCES/ COMPLAINTS

The Company has not received any complaints during the year. The pending
complaints of the Sharcholders/Investors registered with SEBI at the end of the
current financial year ended on 31 March, 2025 are NIL.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As per the SEBI Circular No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2015-16/013 dated 2nd
Septernber, 2015, of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations And
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Paid up equity capital as on the last
day of previous financial year and Net Worth both were not exceeding the limit as
given under the regulation 15 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Therefore, in terms of
the said circular the compliance with the corporate governance provisions as
specified in Regulations 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27 and clauses (b) to (1)
of sub regulation (2) of regulation 46 and Para C , D and L of Schedule V, are not
applicable to our Company during the year 2024-25.

TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of
seven years. Therefore, there were no funds which were required to be transferred to
Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).

27




28.

29.

30.

31

32,

SASHWAT TECHNOCRATS LIMITED
Annual Report - 2024-25

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

As per Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of
this Annual Report attached as “Annexure 4”.

DISCLOSURE WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE COUNT /
UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT

As on March 31, 2025, there are no shares lying in the demats suspense account or
unclaimed suspense account.

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Vigil Mechanism provides for (a) adequate safeguards against victimization of
persons who use the Vigil Mechanism; and (b) direct access to the Chairperson of the
Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company in appropriate or
exceptional cases. The Audit Committee of the Board has been entrusted with the
responsibility of overseeing the Vigil Mechanism.

DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMAN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Your Company 1s committed to provide and promote a safe, healthy and congenial
atmosphere irrespective of gender, caste, creed or social class of the employees. There
are no employees in the company, hence, disclosure under this Act is not applicable
to the company. The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints
received and disposed off during the year:

Number of complaints of sexual harassment received in the year :  Nil
Number of complaints disposed off during the year » Nil
Number of cases pending for more than ninety days c Nl

DISCLOSURE OF PROCEEDINGS PENDING OR APPLICATION MADE
UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

No application was filed for corporate insolvency resolution process, by a financial or
operational creditor or by the company itself under the IBC before the NCLT.

DISCLOSURE OF REASON FOR DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VALUATION
DONE AT THE TIME OF TAKING LOAN FROM BANK AND AT THE
TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT

During the year, there was no instance of onetime settlement with any Bank or
Financial Institution since there is no borrowing by the company from bank or
financial institution.
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33. MATERNITY BENEFIT

During the year under review, this clause not applicable.

34, SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

Your Company is in compliance with the Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the
Board of Directors (SS-1) and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (SS-2)
issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (“ICSI”)} as may be amended
from time to time.

35, ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
Your Directors would like to express their sincere apprectation for the assistance and

co-operation received from vendors and members during the year under review.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Sashwat Technocrats Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

Rohit Shantilal Doshi Manish Jakhalia

Place: Mumbai Director Director
Date: 05.09.2025 DIN: 03065137 DIN: 01847156
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Annexure - 1
Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH
31,2025
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014)]

To,

The Members,

Sashwat Technocrats Limited
(CIN: L24220MH1975PL.C018682)

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Sashwat Technocrats Limited (CIN:
L24220MH1975PLC018682). Sccretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided
me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Sashwat Technocrats Limited’s books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and to the extent the
information provided by the company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the company has,
during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 generally
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject
to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
made available to us and maintained by Sashwat Technocrats Limited for the financial year
ended on March 31, 2025 according to the provisions of:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;
(Not applicable to the entity during the Review Period),
The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings, (Not applicable to the entity during the Review Period),
5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (*SERBI Act’):-
a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015:
b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 201 1; (Not applicable to the listed entity during the Review
Period);
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¢. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018 and amendments from time to time; (Not applicable
to the listed entity during the Review Period);

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable to the listed
entity during the Review Period),

/- The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)

Regulations, 2008 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing

of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021; (Not applicable to the listed entity

during the Review Period);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with

client; (Not applicable to the listed entity during the Review Period),

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of [ndia (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2021; (Not applicable to the listed entity during the Review Period),

i The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
2018, (Not applicable to the listed entity during the Review Period);

o

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

1. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with
respect to Board and General Meetings.

2. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange read
with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc mentioned above subject to the following
observations:

1. The company has not appointed Internal Auditor for the FY 2024-25;

2. Composition of the Board is not duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors,

3. Composition of the Audit Committee is not complied with,

4. Key Managerial Personnel not appointed i.e. Managing Director/Whole Time Director or

Chief Executive Officer & Chief Finance Officer on the Board of Company.

The compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws like Direct and Indirect Tax
laws and other laws has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to
review by Statutory Financial Audit and other designated professionals.

There were no changes in the composition of the Board of Directors during the period under
review.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clavifications on the agenda items before the meeting and
for meaningful participation at the meeting. Majority decision carried through and recorded
as part of the minutes.
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[ further report that subject to the observations as above, there are adequate systems and
processes In the company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to
monttor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

Place: Mumbai Signature: Sd/-
Date : 05.09.2025
Manisha Chindarkar
Name of Company Secretary in practice
ACS No. 46479
COP No.: 17794
PR Code: 2920/2023
UDIN: A046479G001174925

Note : This Report has to be read with “Annexure-Al”
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'"ANNEXURE A1’

To,

The Members,

Sashwat Technocrats Limited
(CIN: L24220MH1975PLC018682)

Our report of even date is to be read alongwith this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records
based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis (by verifying records made available to us) to
ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the
processes and practices, we followed, ,provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained Management representation external opinion
from Independent Professional Company Secretary in practice about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and occurrence of events.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is responsibility of management. Our examination was limited
to the verification of process followed by Company to ensure adequate Compliance.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the company.

Place: Mumbai Signature: Sd/-
Date : 05.09.2025
Manisha Chindarkar
Name of Company Secretary in practice
ACS No. 46479
COP No.: 17794
PR Code: 2920/2023
UDIN: A046479G001174925
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Annexure - 2

CERTIFICATE
(Pursuant to elause 10 of Part C of Schedule V of LODR)

In pursuance of sub clause (i) of clause 10 of Part C of Schedule V of The Securities and
Exchange Board of India (SEBI) (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, in  respect of  Sashwat  Technocrats Limited (CIN
L24220MH1975PLCO18682). | hereby certify that:

On the basis of the declarations received from the following Directors as mentioned below
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, as on March 31, 2025, none of the directors on
the Board of the company (as mentioned in the table below) has been debarred or disqualified
from being appointed or continuing as Director of Companies by the SEBI/Ministry of
Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority:

Sr. | Name of Director Designation Category

No.

1 Mr. Rohit Doshi Non - Executive Director | Promoter

DIN 03065137

2 [ Mr. Manish Krishna Murari Jakhalia | Non - Exccutive Director | Independent
DIN 01847156

3 Ms. Shatabdi Suresh Jadhav Non-Executive Director Independent
DIN 08719690

Place: Mumbai
Date : 05.09.2025 sd/-
Manisha Chindarkar
Name of Company Secretary in practice
ACS No. 46479
COP No.: 17794
PR Code: 2920/2023
UDIN: A046479G001174848
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Annexure 3

Annexure — [V

Details of Ratio of Remuneration of Director
[Section 197(12), r/w Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel), Rules, 2014]

By order of the Board of Directors
For Sashwat Technocrats Limited

Sd/-

Rohit Shantilal Doshi
Director
DIN: 03065137

Place:

Date:

Sd/-

Director

Mumbai
05.09.2025

Manish Jakhalia

DIN: 01847156

(i) | the ratio of the remuneration ot each | Not Applicable - No remuneration has been
Director to the median remuneration of | paid to the Directors during the year under
the employees of the Company for the | review.

‘ financial year;

(i) ! the percentage increase in | Not Applicable
remuneration of each Director, Chief
Financial Officer, Chief Executive
Officer, Company  Secretary or

| Manager, if any. in the financial year: |

(iii) | the percentage increase in the median  NIL
remuneration of employees in the
financial vear; . -

(iv) | the number of permanent employees | NIL
on the rolls of Company; ! _

(v) | Affirmation that the remuneration is as = The remuneration is as per the remuneration
per the Remuneration Policy of the | policy of the Company.

 Company. - |
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Annexure- 4

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

We submit herewith our Management and Discussion & Analysis Report on the Company’s
Business for the year ended March 31, 2025. We have attempted to include on all specified
matters to the extent relevant or within limits that in our opinion are imposed by the
Company’s competitive position.

OVERVIEW OF INDIAN ECONOMY

The Indian economy had its own sets of challenges during the year. It dealt with issue like
high inflation, tightening monetary policy, weakening industrial growth and investments and
deprectation rupees. In the domestic market, better macroeconomic conditions, coupled with
improved sentiment post the general election, helped India to be among the better performing
emerging market economics. There was a slight increase in the GDP Growth, while inflation
moderated and the Rupee remained relatively stable during the year.

INDUSTRY REVIEW

The real estate sector is one of the most globally recognized sectors. In India, real estate is the
second largest employer after agriculture and is slated to grow at 30 % over the next decade.
The real estate sector comprises four sub sectors -housing, retail, hospitality and commercial.
The growth of this sector i1s well complemented by the growth of the corporate environment
and the demand for office space as well as urban and semi-urban accommodations. The
construction industry ranks third among the 14 major sectors in terms of direct, indirect and
induced effects in all sectors of the economy.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

Company 1s engaged in the business of real estate and providing related services. Your
Company is expected to expand its business in the FY 2025-26 and is already working
towards it.

RISK AND CONCERNS:

The Real estate market is inherently a cyclical market and is affected by macroeconomic
conditions, changes in applicable government schemes, project cost, consumer financing and
liquidity etc. Your Company has taken sufficient care to maintain quality of the construction
which differentiates company products from market. However any economic downturn tn the
years to come, may adversely impact the business.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND ADEQUACY

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. The Board has inter alia reviewed the adequacy and effectiveness of the
Company’s internal financial control!s relating to its {inancial statements.

DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT
During the year, the Company has not adopted any accounting treatment which different from
that prescribed in an Accounting Standards.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members,
SASHWAT TECHNOCRATS LIMITED.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

[

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Sashwat Technocrats
Limited (“the Company™). which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025,
the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other Comprehensive Income), the
Statement of Change in Equity, Statement of Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended on that date. and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred
to as the “financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (the ~Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section
133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2013),
as amended, (“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India,
of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and its /oss and total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash tlows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

3.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
("ICAI™) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

4,

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon. and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters. We have determined that there are no key audit matters to
communicate in our report
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

5.

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to
Board's Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors™ report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

[n connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the Financial
Statements

6.

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, including
other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flow of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in [ndia, including
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that are operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management and board of directors is
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The
Company’s Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s
financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

8.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are consider material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e lIdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the Company has in place adequate intermal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ (Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s and Board of Director’s use of
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.
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10.

e Lvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

e Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the Financial Statements may be influenced.
We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have

complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

12.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (1 1) of section 143 of the
Act, we give in the “Annexure A", a statement on the matters Specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

. As required by section 143(3) of the Act based on our audit, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained ali the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) I[n our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

¢) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Change in Equity and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the applicable
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act;
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€)

g)

h)

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on April 01,
2025, and taken on record by the Board of Directors. none of the directors is
disqualitied as on March 31, 2023, from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, reter
to our separate Report in “Annexure B". Our report expressed unmodified
opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal
financial control with reference to the financial statement;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the Company has not paid any remuneration to its directors during the year.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us;

1. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts; as such the question of commenting on any material foreseeable
losses does not arise.

iii. There has not been any occasion in case of the Company during the year under
report to transfer any sums to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. The
question of delay in transferring such sums does not arise.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in
any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries’™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether. directly or indirectly, lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

4/



(b) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including
foreign entitites (“Funding Parties™). with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Parties
("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee. security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b)
contain any material misstatement.

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year;

A4

Accordingly question of commenting in contravention of the provisions of
section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not arise.

.Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year
ended March 31, 2023 which have the teature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit
we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered
with and the audit trail has been preserved by the company as per the statutory
requirement for record retention.

For IMT & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 104167W)

Sd/-

Arun S, Jain

Partner

Membership No. 043161
Mumbai.

Date: 20.05.2025
UDIN:2504316 | BMHYUK 1357



1.

i.

Annexure —A to the Auditors Report

The annexure referred to in Independent Auditors Report to the members of Sashwat
Technocrats Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025,
we report that:

The Company does not have property, plant and equipment; accordingly the requirement
of clause (i) of paragraph 3 of the said Order is not applicable to the Company.

{(a) The Company does not hold any physical inventories. Accordingly clause 3(ii){a) of
the Order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned any
working capital limits from banks or financial institutions. Accordingly, clause 3(ii}(b) of
the order is not applicable.

(a) (A) The Company has provided loans or advances in nature of loans to the other
entities. However such loans or advances are not given to the subsidiaries. joint ventures
and associates. Accordingly, clause 3(iii}{(a)}(A) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) (B) The Company has given loans and advances in nature of loans to the parties other
than subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates. During the year, Company has not given a

fresh loan and balance outstanding of such loans and advances at the balance sheet date is
of Rs. 105 Lakhs.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, Company has given loans and advances and
has made an investment. The Company has not provided any guarantee or given any
security. The terms and conditions of the investment and loans and advances outstanding
as on 3 3 March, 2025 are not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company. in our opinion, in the case of loans and
advances in nature of loans given. the repayment of principal and payment of interest is
regular.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
gxamination, no amount is overdue of such loans.

(e) No loan or advance in the nature of loan granted fallen due during the year.
Accordingly. clause 3(iii)(e) of the Order is not applicable.
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vi.

vil.

vill.

(f) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not granted any loan or
advances in nature of loans either repavable on demand to the promoters. related parties
as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Company Act, 2013.

The Company has not granted any loans, or provided any guarantees or security to the
parties covered under Section 185 of the Act. Further, Company has complied with the
provisions of sections 186 of Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the investments made.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposits or amount which are deemed to be deposits
within the meaning of Section 73 to 76 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder to the
extend notified. Accordingly clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

Pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government of India, the maintenance of cost
records has been prescribed under subsection (1) of Section 148 of the Act, is not
applicable to the company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amount deducted/accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax,
provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax. service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax. cess and any other statutory dues , if any. as
applicable, have been reguiarly deposited during the year by the Company with the
appropriate authorities.;

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, there are no statutory dues relating to Goods
and Services Tax, provident fund. employees' state insurance, income-iax, sales-tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory
dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any
transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of accounts, in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax 1961. as an income during the year.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company have not defaulted in
repayment of loan or interest thereon.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared as a
willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.
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(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the
Company has not obtained any term loans. Accordingly, clause 3(ix) (c) of the Order is
not applicable.

{(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that, no funds have been
raised on short-term basis by the Company which is utilized for the long term purpose.
Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, Company does not have
any subsidiary. joint ventures or associate companies. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) of the
Order is not applicable.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us. Company does not have
any subsidiary, joint ventures or associate companies. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f) of the
Order is not applicable.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raise
any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year. Accordingly, clause 3 (x) (a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
made any preferential allotment or private placement of share or fully or partially or
optionally convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3 (x) (b) of the
Order is not applicable.

(2) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and
according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across
any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company. notices or reported
during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the management.

(b) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in [ndia, and
according to the information and explanations given to us, a report under section 143(12)
of the Act in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not filed by the Auditor with the Central Government.

(c) During the course of our examination of books and records of the Company, carried
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to
the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not received any whistle
blower complaints during the year.
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xill.

XIv.

XV.

xvi.

XVii.

XVill.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a nidhi
company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examinations
of the records of the Company, Company has not entered into any transactions with the
related parties as defined under the provisions of section [77 and 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(xiii) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not appointed any internal Auditor commensurate with the size and nature
of its business.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly. clause 3(xv) of the order is
not applicable.

(a) The Company is not required to get registered under section 43-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi) (a) of the order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our
examinations of the records of the Company, the Company has not conducted any Non-
Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the.regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(c) of
the Order is not applicable.

(d) Based on the information and explanations provided by the management of the
Company, the Group does not have any CICs, which are part of the Group. We have not,
however, separately evaluated whether the information provided by the management is
accurate and complete.

During the year, the Company has not incurred cash loss or during the immediately
preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
the reporting under Clause 3(xvii) of the Order is not applicable.
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XIX.

XX.

xxl.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment
of financial liabilities. other information accompanying the financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions. nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this i1s not an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to
the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

[n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no
liability of the Company under the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act,
relating to the Corporate Social Responsibility. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and
3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is applicable in respect of audit of
Consolidated Financial Statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of said clause
has been included in this report.

For IMT & Associates
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Registration No. 104167W)

Sd/-

Arun S, Jain

Partner

Membership No. 043161
Mumbai,

Date:20.05.2025

UDIN: 25043161 BMHYUK 1357
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Annexure — B to the Auditors Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

(WS

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Sashwat
Technocrats Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit
of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over tinancial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of [nternal Financial Controls over Financial Repeorting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of [ndia (*ICAI’). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records. and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
AcL

Auditors’ Responsibility

. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls

over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting. assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

.We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with
reference to Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with referenc to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for extermal purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to
Financial Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail. accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error of fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions. or that the degree of
compliances with the polices or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

[n our opinion and based on the information and explanation given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate interna! financial controls system over financial
reporting except Company has not appointed Internal Auditor and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31. 2025, based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL

For IMT & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 104167W)

S/-

Arun S. Jain

Partner

Membership No. 043161
Mumbai,

Date:20.05.2023

UDIN: 2304316 BMHYUK1357



SASHWAT TECHNOCRATS LIMITED
CIN - L24220MH1975PLC01 8682

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2025

(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars M ~ote As At As Al [
| No 31.03.2025 3103.2024 |
ASSETS
A)|Non - Current Assets
Financial Assets
Investments 2 28 27
Total Non - Current Assets 28 27
B)|Current Assets
Financial Asscls
Trade Receivables 3 | |
Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 ] 2
Loans & Advances 5 105 1t
Other Financial Assels i} 0 0
Income Tax Assels 7 0
Total Current Assets 109 115
TOTAL ASSETS (A + B) 137 142
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
A)|Equity
Equity Share Capital 8 3! 3
Other Equity 9 1411 17
Total Equity 132 138
B)|Non Current Liabilities - =
Cy Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Other Finacial Liabilities 10 4 4
Other Current Liabilities 11 | |
[ncome Tax Liabilines - -
Total Current Liabilities 5 5
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (A +B + () §37 142
The accompanying notes form an inlegral part of (he | 1027

Financial Statcment
As per our report of even daie attached

For JMT & Associates,
Chartered Aeecuntants,
Firm Registration No : 104167,

Sd/-

Arun S, Jain

Partner

Membership No. 043161

Date: 20.05.2025

Placc: Mumbai

UDEN: 25043161 BMHYUK1357

For & on behalf of the Board of Director

Sd/-

Rohit Shantilal Doshi
Director

DIN: 3065137

Sd/-

Manish Krishna Murari Jakhalia
Director

DIN: 01847156

Sd¢-

Shatabdi Suresh Jadhav
Director

DIN: 08719690

Sd/-
Prakhar Singh Taunk
Company Secretary

gl



SASHWAT TECHNOQCRATS LIMITED
CIN - L24220MH1975PLC018682

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

Particulars Note For the year For Lthe year
No Ended 31.03.2025 | Ended 31.03.2024
Income:
Revenue from operations - -
Other [ncome 12 4 19
Total income 4 19
Expenses:
Emplovee benelits expense 13 3 3
Onher expenses 14 6 i
Total Expenses 10 9
Profit before tax (6) 10
Less : Tax expense
Current tax - -
Excess/ Short Provisicn ol earlier year - )]
Profit-(Loss) for the period (6} 10
Other Comprehensive [ncome -
TFotal Other Comprehensive Income / {Loss), net of Tax
Total Comprehensive Ineome for the period {6) 10
Earnings per Equity Share
Basic {1.96) 3.36
Diluted (1.96) 3.36
Weighted average no. of Equity Shares (used in calculating EPS)
Basic 306.233 306.233
Diluted 306.233 306.233
The accompanying notes form an inlegral part of the Financial L to 27

Statement
As per our report of even date antached

For JMT & Associates,
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Registration No : H04167W,

Sdr-

Arun S. Jain

Partner

Membership No, 043161

Date: 20.05.2023

Place: Mumbai

UDIN: 25043161 BMHY UK 1357

For & on behall of the Board of Direetors

Sd/-

Rohit Shantilal Doshi
Director

DIN: 3065137

Sd/-

Manish Krishna Murari Jakhalia
Director

DIN: 01847156

Sd/-

Shatabdi Suresh Jadhav
Director

DIN;: 08719690

Sd/-
Prakhar Singh Taunk
Company Seeretary
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SASHWAT TECHNOCRATS LIMITED
CIN - L24220MH1975PLCO1 8682

STATEMENT OF CASH FL.OW FOR THE Y EAR ENDED MARCH 31,2025

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended

For the vear ended

31/03/2025 3170372024

A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before 1ax and extraordinary items (6} 10.30
Adjustement for
Change in lair valug of [nvestment (Notional) (N (1639
Dividend Received (0) {0.02)
[nterest Income (B3 {304

4 {19.43)
Operating profit before working capital changes (10 (9.15)
Adjustement for
Other Receivable {0y (0.02)
Qther Current Liabilities 0.53 0.08
Working Capital changes 0.52 005
Cash Generated From Operation (9) 2]
[acomc Taxes Paid 0 4]
A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities (9) (%
B. CASH FLOY FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Loans / Advanccs given (net) 7 7
[nterest Income 3 3
Dividend Received 0 0
Cash Flow From lnvesting Activities 9 10
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES -
Cash Flow From Financing Activities -
Nel increase/{decrease) in cash and cash Equivalents 0 1
Opening balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 2 ]
Closing Balance Of Cash and Cash Equivalenis 3 2

As per our report ol even date allached.

For JMT & Associates,
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Registration No : 104167,

Sd/-

Arun S, Jain

Partner

Membership No. 043161
Date: 20.05.2025

Place: Mumbai

For & on behalf of the Board of Dircclors

Sd/-

Rohit Shantilal Doshi
Director

DIN: 3065137

Sd/-

Manish Krishna Murari Jakhalia

Director
DIN: 018471356

Sdi-

Shatabdi Suresh Jadhav
Director
DIN: 08719690

Sd/-
Prakhar Singh Taunk
Company Secretary
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SASHWAT TECHNOCRATS LIMITED
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING THE PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2025
NOTE-1

A. Company Overview

Originally the Company was incorporated on 24th November, 1973 in name of Bombay Polymers Limited under the Companies
Act, 1956 (“the Act™). Subsequently, on 19th September, 2008 the name of the Company has been changed to Zenzy Technocrats
Limited and thereafter on 31st July, 2013 10 Sashwat Technocrats Limited.

B. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS), under historical cost convention on
accrual basis except for cenain financial instruments which are measured at fair values , the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act™ (to the extent notified). The [nd AS are prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued thereafter.

From the financial year 2017-2018 company has adopted Ind AS standards and the adoption is carried out in accordance with Ind

AS 101 first time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards, with 1* April, 2016 as the ansition date. The transition was carried
out from Indian Accounting Principles generally accepted in India as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2015.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a
revision 10 an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

2. USE OF ESTIMATES :

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS reguires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of financial
statements and the results of operations during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best
knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates.

J.METHOD OQF ACCOUNTING :

The company follows mercantile system of accounting and recognizes income and expenses on accrual basis.

4, RECOGNITION OF INCOME
i) Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when the property and all significant risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to

the buyer.

ii) Income from services - Income from sale of Services is recognized on the basis of services rendered.

iii) Dividend — Dividend income is recognized when right to received is established by the reporting date.



5. INTEREST, PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Provisions are recognized when the Company has legal and constructive obligations as a result of a past event, for which it is
probable that a cash outflow will be required and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed when the Company has a possible obligation or a present obligation and it is probable that a
cash outflow will not be required to settle the obligation.

6. TAXES ON INCOME
Tax expenses for a period comprises of current tax and deferred tax.

Current Tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities, after taking into consideration, the applicable
deduction and exemption admissible under the provision of the Income Tax Act, 196].

Deferred tax reflects the impact of current period timing difference between taxable income and acceunting income for the period
and reversal of timing difference of earlier periods. Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax law enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

7. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

Cash and cash equivalent in the cash flow statement comprises cash at bank and in hand and short-term investment with an original
maturity of three months or less.

8. EARNING PER SHARE

The eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The Company has not issued any potential equity shares and hence the
basic and diluted eamings per share are the same.



SASHWAT TECHNOCRATS LIMITED

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING THE PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2025

{Rs. in Lakhs)
wote b AS AL Ay At
Particulars _
No. 31.03.2025 ) 31.03.2024
2 |Investments
Investment in Quoted Shares
Starteek Finance Limmed 28 27
9912 (PY 9912) Equny shares ol Rs 11 zach
Total 28 27
3 |Trade Receivahles
{Unsecured. Considered Doubtlul) | ]
Total 1 1
Disclosures:
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particul 5 1 A
articulars L.ess Than 6 |6 mm-fths to 1 1 -2 Years 2.3 Years |- lor&.‘ than 3 Total
month Year Years
11 Ujhsputed Tiade recervables- Considered good .
= S ¢ | 1
1) Undisputed Trade recenvables- Considered Doubtiul = T
in) Disputed Trade recevables- Considered good - = =
) Dispuied Trade recervables- Considered Daubtful - z
Note -1 11k igurss (n brackets indicate Previous vear iransaclhions |
4 |Cash & Cash Equivalents
a) Balance With Schedule Banks
in Current Aeeount 3 2
b] Cash-in-Hand
(As certified by management)
Cash Balance 0 0
Total Cash & Cash Equivalenits 3 2
5 |Loans & Advances (Current)
(Unsecured, Considered good)
To Body Corporates & Oihers 105 111
Toal 105 111
6 [Other Financial Assets !
Dhvidend Recervable 0 0
0 0
7 |Income Tax Assels
Advance Tax & TDS 0 4]
0 0
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SASHWAT TECHNOCRATS LIMITED

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING THE PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2025
(Rs. in Lakhs)

"Note

Particulars As at
No. 31-Mar-15 J1-Mar-24
8 |Equitv Share Capital
Authorised
50,00,000 (P.Y. 50,00,000 YEquity Shares of
Rs.10/- each 500 500
500 500
Issued , Subscribed and Paid up
3,06,233 Equity Shares (P.Y. 3,06,233) of Rs. (/-
each fully paid up 31 31
Total 31 31
a) |The Company has only one class of shares referred Lo as equily shares having a par value of Rs.10/-. Each holder ol
equity shares is entilled Lo one vole per share.
b) |Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Number of shares at the beginning 306.233 306,233
Number of shares at the end 306,233 306,233
¢) |Below are the name of the shareholders holding more than 5% of Shares
As at 31 Asat 3|
March 2025 March 2024
Hold f Sh: tificat
older of Share Cerlificate No. of Shares | No. of Shares
Holding Holding
Singhal Merchandise (India) Pvt Lid 184,450 184,450
d) |Details of shareholding by the Hotding Company
As at 31 Asat 31
March 2025 March 2024
Holders of Share Certificate e arch 20
No. of Shares | No. of Shares
Holding Holding
Singhal Merchandise {India) Pv( Lid |54.450 184.450
e} |Details of shareholdings by the Promoter's of the Company
As at 31 March 2025 Asat 31 March 2024
Holders of Share Certificate No. of Shares |, . No. of Shares |, ]
Holding o of holding Holding % of holding
Singhal Merchandise {India) Pvi Lid 184,450 60.23% 184.450 60.23%%
f) |There is no ¢change in authorised and paid up capital of the Company.




SASHWAT TECHNOCRATS LIMITED

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING THE PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2025
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Note Particulars As at
No. 3i-Mar-25 | 31-Mar-24
Asat 31 As at 3l
9 |Other Equity March 2025 March 2024
a) Securities Premium
Opening Balanee 38 38
Closing Balance 38 38

b) Retained Earning

Opening Balance 69 59
Add: Profit/ {Loss) during the Year [GY 1
Closing Balance 63 69
Total Other Equity (a + b) 101 107

[0 |Other Financial Liabilities (Current)
Borrowings (Payable on demand)
From Body Corporates 4 4

11 |Other Current Liabilities
Statutory Dues 0 0
Other Payables | 0




SASHWAT TECHNOCRATS LIMITED

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING THE PART OF STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS
ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2025

Note Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
No. 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
12 |Other income
Dividend Income 0 0
Fair Value of [nvestment (notional gain) [ 16
Interest Income 3 3
4 19
13 |[Employee benefits expense
Salary 3 3
3 3
14 |Other expenses
Audit Fees 0 0
Listing Expense 4 4
R & T Fees 1 |
Advertisement Expenses 0 0
ROC Expenses 0 0
Director Sitting Fees 0 0
Other Expenses 0 0
6 6

Lo



SASHWAT TECHNQCRATS LIMITED
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING THE PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.20258

15 In the opmion of the management, the Current Assets are approxamately ol the value stated 1 realeesd i ihe ordinary course ol
business Further, provisions kave been made for all known & accrued habilities

|6 The curtent habilines inciudes the dues of’ sundry creditors amounimg to Rs Nii (Previous Year Ry, Nil) relating 1o Micre Sinall and
Medum Enterprises has been determined 1o the extent such puines hive been identfied von tive basis of infominaton asailatde with the
cumpany The parnes ol Micro. Small and Medium Enbepresss 1o whiosn the company owe any sum (grircipal) outstandiing for more
than forty five days. are il Further mierest payible on the said outstanding is Nil.

17 Calgulavon of Basic & diluted garming per share (Rs. In Lakhs)
Purnicilars | Current Year | Previous Year |
o | (Rs) (Rs.)
(Prorfin | Lassy sfter tuxation B (6] n
_E'_cu'!ucd avernpe number ol shares (Nos. ) R RS _;m.: 1
Nomimmid value of shargs outstanding 10
Basic und diluted per share (In [NKR) [T 3.56|
18 Auditor’s Remuneranon: :
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year I
e (Rs.) (Rs.)
| Statutory Audie Fees 29.300 29.500
Total 29,501 29.500]
19 Related Party Discloswres
a) Name of Related Parties and descripucn of relitionship.
Rela-ribnshi_p Wame of the related Party
T
|Key Managemem Personnel{ KMP) and Relative of Key Management Personnel | Manish Krishng Murart Jakhalia
(REMP) 2 Akshar Jagdish Patel
3 Prakhar Singh Taunk
b} Transactions with Related Parnes.
(Rs. in Lakhs)
T 3 T
3lst March, |
$1st Musch, 2024
*ame of Related Persin & Nawwry of Transacuen 2028 (117 Mo
| Ammame m Rs, o
Ainount in Rs.) |
1. Manish Jakhalia { Director Sittine Fees pad ) ] 1}

I Akshar Japdish Patel { Company Secretary - Salary Paid) 3

13. Prakhar Singh Taunk { Company Secretary - Salary Paid)

[PV ]

20 Relarionship with Srruck off Companies
The company does nol have any ransactions with companies struck ofY under sec 248 of the Comparues Act. 2013 or sec 360 of
Companies AL, 1956

21 Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements
The Competent Authonty has not approved any Scheme of Arrangements m terms of sec 230 10 2537 of Compimies Act 2013



22 Analvrical Ratios

31st March, 15t March, Reason For
!Pnrrirul:lr.\ i 2025 2024 Variance% Yariance |
|Current ratio (in-ﬁm) | |
1€ urrent assets/ Current liabihnes| 2151 3548 18%%
'Debt Equiry Ratio (in fimes) - and | . 1l
| Tural Debt Sharcholders Equity |
[Return on equity jin
| Net profit :gcr la / .—\\'u{muu shareholders’ equiry| _§% ga, rTie, Due fo ilr \'a:lue I
- - - chinpes ol
1 | Invesmment
Return on capitai employed (in "4)
Profit before interest and wix - Capital employed] 5, Jo, 1649, Dne to tair \-|..'uc
changas ol
‘ | lovestiment |
‘Remm e im'esrm\enls Fin o) Pueo fuie vahue |
|Income generated (rom invested fund ¢ Average invesments) 293, S0%| 283114, changes af |
| | Iny esument
Nate (ampuniy does not have an) repavenent of horroa g, mventary soveaue from epertasioas and teade payvables. heace defn ]

FOPV I SONCRIE Fallo, HYERIURY Ipiver raliv, trade re

pevehie tiwnnver ratio has #ot been given,

25 Corporate Social Respogibility

vihly frover Fatio, el capital ienoner ratio, el profit roteg and frode

Campany 1s not eonered under section 135 of the Compmnes et 2013 Accordingly. during the vear Company has nol spent any

amwount under CSR activiry
25 Amount as Zero (1) represent value less than O 30 [khs,

25 Additonal Regulatory [nformation:

a) The Company does not have any layered subsidiary. hence clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Compamies (Resmction on number of Lavers)

Rules. 2017 with respect (o layers of subsidiary 15 not applicable 1o the Company

b} The Company has not borrowed any fund from any bark or financial instiwuons. accordingly Company 15 nol required fo regisiered any charge wnh

ROC. Similacly Company 1s not required 1o Ble any quanecly returns or statement of current assets with the bank or linancial instirations.
¢} The Campany has not borrowed any (und from any bank of’ financial wstiutions, hence reporimg Tor utilizanon of borrowed finds is not apphicable 10 the

{ mmpany.

d) The Company has not advanced or lvaned or invested any fund toany entty datermediziesy wuh the understanding that the Intermediary shall lend or
investin pamy idenisiied by or on behallof the Coinpany  Ulnmaie Beneliciaries). The Company has not recerved any fund [roin any party with the
understanding that the Company shall whether. direcily or mdirectly lend o invest in other entities idennfied by or on behall of the Company (" Ultimate

Beneficianes™ or provide any guarantee. security or the like on behaif of the Ulumate Beneficiaries.

€} The Company has not waded or invested in Crypio curreney or Virual Curtency duning the financial year
") The Company does not have any transacuon which is not recorded 1 the books ol accounts tha has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the

year in the lax assessments under the Income Tux A¢l, 1961

26 The entire operation of the Company relate to only one segment and hence segmentwise reporting is not apphicable.

27 Previous vear igures have been regioupedr recast ceclassified whereser necessary, 10 confimm o current vear's classification,
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